

STATE BUILDING CODE COUNCIL

1500 Jefferson Street SE • P.O. Box 41449 • Olympia, Washington 98504 (360) 407-9277 • e-mail sbcc@des.wa.gov • www.sbcc.wa.gov

STATE BUILDING CODE COUNCIL IFC TAG MEETING SUMMARY MEETING MINUTES

LOCATION: The meeting was held via Zoom and teleconference

MEETING DATE: Tuesday June 11, 2024

<u>Members in Attendance</u>: Ken Brouillette, Ricky Campbell, Lance Dahl, Walker Donuji, Seth Henderson, Dave Kokot, Jake Liddicoat, William Maibusch, Kevin Marr, Samir Mokashi, Sean Morgan, David Mow, Hugo Sotelo, Quyen Thai, Zachary Tuck, Ning Wang

Members Absent: Ray Shipman, Mike Nykreim

Staff In Attendance: Dustin Curb, Josh Brown, Rozanna Ghanie

Visitors Present: Eric Medina, Eric Urban

Agenda Items		TAG Discussion
1. Welcome and Int	roductions	The meeting was called to order at 1:00 p.m. by TAG Chair Alternate, Roger Heeringa. Roll call was taken, and quorum was present. Members of the public were given the opportunity to introduce
		themselves.
2. Review and Appr	ove Agenda	SBCC Staff presented the agenda.
		Motion: Ricky Campbell moved to approve the agenda. Walker Donuji second. The motion passed.
 Review and Appro Minutes: June 4, 2024 June 7, 2024 	rove	SBCC Staff presented the minutes from June 4 th and June 7 th .
		Motion: Ricky Campbell moved to approve the agenda. Lance Dahl second. The motion passed.
4. Review of work C and received by S		Dustin Curb presented Chapter 10. Lance Dahl explained changes to the chapter. TAG Members discussed changes to the chapter.
 Chapter 5 Chapter 6 Chapter 10 Chapter 11 Chapter 36 Chapter 39 		Motion: Dave Kokot moved to approve Chapter 10 comments to existing amendments and significant changes to be moved to the master document. Kevin Marr second. Voice vote was taken, and motion passed.

This material in alternative formats including braille, large print, and audio recording is available on request by emailing the SBCC at <u>sbcc@des.wa.gov</u>.

 Chapter 40 Chapter 41 Chapter 49 Chapter 50 Chapter 56 Chapter 58 Chapter 80 	Dustin Curb presented Chapter 36. Ricky Campbell explained changes to the chapter. TAG Members discussed changes to the chapter.
	Motion: Ken Brouillette moved to approve Chapter 36 comments to existing amendments and significant changes to be moved to the master document. Lance Dahl second. Voice vote was taken, and motion passed.
	Dustin Curb presented Chapter 39. Hugo Sotelo explained changes to the chapter. TAG Members discussed changes to the chapter.
	Motion: Quyen Thai moved to approve Chapter 39 comments to existing amendments and significant changes to be moved to the master document. Samir Mokashi second. Voice vote was taken, and motion passed.
	Dustin Curb presented Chapter 40. Kevin Marr explained changes to the chapter. TAG Members discussed changes to the chapter.
	Motion: Lance Dahl moved to approve Chapter 40 comments to existing amendments and significant changes to be moved to the master document. Hugo Sotelo second. Voice vote was taken, and motion passed.
	Dustin Curb presented Chapter 50. Kevin Marr explained changes to the chapter. TAG Members discussed changes to the chapter.
	Motion: Samir Mokashi moved to approve Chapter 50 comments to existing amendments and significant changes to be moved to the master document. Kevin Marr second. Voice vote was taken, and motion passed.
	Dustin Curb presented Chapter 58. Lance Dahl explained changes to the chapter. TAG Members discussed changes to the chapter.
	Motion: Lance Dahl moved to approve Chapter 58 comments to existing amendments and significant changes to be moved to the master document. Walker Donuji second. Voice vote was taken, and motion passed.
	Dustin Curb presented Chapter 41. Hugo Sotelo explained changes to the chapter. TAG Members discussed changes to the chapter.
	Motion: Hugo Sotelo moved to approve Chapter 41 comments to existing amendments and significant changes to be moved to the master document. Kevin Marr second. Voice vote was taken, and motion passed.
	Dustin Curb presented Chapter 56. Lance Dahl explained changes to the chapter. TAG Members discussed changes to the chapter.
	Motion: Ricky Campbell moved to approve Chapter 56 comments to existing amendments and significant changes to be moved to the master document. Walker Donuji second. Voice vote was taken, and motion passed.

	Dustin Curb presented Chapter 80. Dave Kokot explained changes to the chapter. TAG Members discussed changes to the chapter.
	Motion: Samir Mokashi moved to approve Chapter 80 comments to existing amendments and significant changes to be moved to the master document. Walker Donuji second. Voice vote was taken, and motion passed.
	Discussion was heard on approving the Appendices to the master document.
	Motion: Samir Mokashi moved to approve the Appendices to the master document. Kevin Marr second. Voice vote was taken, and motion passed.
5. Other Business	Discussion was heard on cancelling future IFC TAG meetings until the master document has been updated and published by SBCC Staff. After the publication, SBCC Staff will schedule an IFC TAG meeting to do a final review prior to July Special Council Meeting.
	Chair Alternate, Roger Heeringa, explained the necessity of having a combined meeting with the IFC and IBC TAGs as well as the IFC and IMC TAGs in order to address some chapters. Dustin Curb noted that he would coordinate with the chairs of the other TAGs.
	Ken Brouillette inquired about TAG members who have missed multiple TAG Meetings. Chair Alternate, Roger Heeringa, and Dustin Curb will discuss TAG Members' attendance and discuss with those individual.
6. Adjourn	Meeting adjourned at 4:00 p.m.